From:  Doll, Laura
Sent: 1/8/2014 8:31:25 AM
To: julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov (julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bec:
Subject: RE: Today
Ha! But would be fun.
----- Original Message -----
From: Fitch, Julie A. [mailto:julie fitch@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, January 08, 2014 08:14 AM

To: Doll, Laura
Subject: Re: Today

No. Cr-v. I have three passengers!
Sent from my iPhone

>On Jan 8§, 2014, at 8:06 AM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pge.com> wrote:

>

> You driving the Fiat?

>

>

> e Original Message -----

> From: Fitch, Julie A. [mailto:julie fitch@cpuc.ca.gov]

> Sent: Wednesday, January 08, 2014 07:48 AM

> To: Doll, Laura

> Subject: Re: Today

>

> Thanks! Yes, driving the rest of the team up this morning. Fingers crossed, she will do fine!
>

> Sent from my iPhone

>

>>0On Jan 8, 2014, at 7:44 AM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pge.com> wrote:

>>

>> [ assume you'll be in sacto -- hope all goes well as it should. Its a great feeling when its over!
>>

>>

>> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.

>>To learn more, please visit hittp://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
>

>
> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
> To learn more, please visit http:/www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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